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March 2013
TO: Codex Contact Points
Interested International Organizations
FROM: Secretariat, Codex Alimentarius Commission, Joint FAO/WHO Food Standards Programme

FAO, 00153 Rome, Italy

SUBJECT: Distribution of the Report of the 23" Session of the Codex Committee on Fats and Oils
(REP13/FO)

The report of the 23" Session of the Codex Committee on Fats and Oils will be considered by the 36" Session
of the Codex Alimentarius Commission (Rome, Italy, 1-5 July 2013).

MATTERS FOR ADOPTION BY THE 36™ SESSION OF THE COMMISSION:
Proposed Draft Regional Standards at Step 5/8 of the Procedure

1. Proposed Draft Amendment to Parameters for Rice Bran Oil in the Standard for Named Vegetable Oils
(para. 89, Appendix III)

Other Amendments to the Standards

2. Amendments to the Standards for Edible Fats and Oils not Covered by Individual Standards (CODEX
STAN 19-1981), for Named Animal Fats (CODEX STAN 211-1999) and for Olive Oils and Olive Pomace Oils
(CODEX STAN 33-1981) (paras 29 — 34, Appendix Il)

3. Amendments to the lists of acceptable previous cargoes in the Code of Practice for the Storage and
Transport of Edible Fats and Oils in Bulk (CAC/RCP 36-1987) (paras 22 — 24)

Governments and interested international organizations wishing to comments on the above documents should
do so in writing in conformity with the Guide to the Consideration of Standards at Step 8 and Step 5/8 (see
Procedural Manual of the Codex Alimentarius Commission) to the above address before 15 May 2013.



